STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

TONEY ANAYA May 8, 1986 : POST OFFICE 52X 1980
GOVEANCR HOBBS. NEW ME (£ £8240
(5051 383-318 1

Apollo Energy, Inc.
P.7. Box 5315
Hobbs, NM 88240

Re: Divine 29 State #1-0
Section 29, T20S, R36E
tumont-Yates-SR-Qu

Gentlemen:

The gas/oil ratio test submitted May 1, 1986, for the above-referenced
well will cause the well to be reclassified from gas to oil. This
change will be effective June 1, 1986. If you do not concur, please
check with this office or submit another test.

Very truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I

P.S. Please submit a plat (Form C-102) dedicating 40 acres to this well.
Also, if the reclassification will cause a change in transporter,
please submit Form C-104 designating your transporters.



